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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A two-story Greek Revival school building of coursed white limestone rubble
from the Randall quarry at Waupun, with pediments at the gable ends and a
tetraprostyle portico with giant Doric columms supporting a pediment at the
main entrance. The columns stand on large square pedestals. Crowning the
center of the roof is the square base of a large cupola, the dome of which
was removed in 1970 because of deterioration. Usable parts of the old, tall
dome remain in storage, however, and there is a possibility of restoration in
the future. All cornices, raking and horizontal, are supported by paired
brackets. Fenestration is uniformly 2/2 double-hung sash, and windows have
tooled stone lintels and sills. Except for loss of the tall cupola dome, the
handsome building looks very much as it did in the 1890's.

The north end of the building, constructed in 1857-58, measured 18.3 x 12.2 meters
(60' x 40'). By 1876 it was necessary to enlarge the school greatly and a 21.3-
meter (70') addition was built onto the south end of the original school, giving
the building an overall length of approximately 40 meters (130'). It was at this
time that the main entrance with the large pedimented portico was built on the
front and the cupola on the top of the structure.l The White Stone School building
seems disproportionately large for a relatively small city, but was needed to
accommodate the school population quite early in Mayville's history. (See
Statement of Significance.)

1. Hubble, p. 382
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecture. The White Limestone School is significant as a fine Greek Revival building
constructed of white stone cut from a nearby quarry, and whose appearance has remained
virtually unchanged for a century. It is undoubtedly the Mayville area's most outstand-
ing architectural landmark.

Education. Mayville was first settled in 1845 and its residents were early to show

great concern about proper education for their children. They organized the first school
in 1847 and built a temporary schoolhouse. In 1849 the community bullt its first
permanent school building, a frame structure. The Mayyille school district was incor-
porated in 1856 by a special act of the state legislature, and by 1857 the school enroll-
ment had increased sufficiently that the 1849 schoolhouse was no longer adequate. This
led to the construction in 1857-58 of a very substantial two-story white limestone
schoolhouse with a high basement. This facility is significant in the educational history
of Mayville because it not only provided adequate room but also made possible the depart-'
mentalization of the school. Whereas the earlier schools had offered a relatively meager
range of subjects--principally reading, writing, and arithmetic--, three grades or
departments were established in the new stone building and more subjects were added to

the curriculum, history and geometry in particular.

In less than twenty years the community's growth again created demand for school expansion
and in 1876 a 21.3-meter (70-foot) addition was built onto the south end of the original
stone building. This more than doubled the size of the White Stonme School and matched

the original portion perfectly. Erection of the large pedimented tetraprostyle portico
and the cupola at that time gave the schoolhouse its fine architectural characteristics
which, for the most part, remain today. It also made possible further improvements in

the school system. In 1880 a high school was established in the older (north) part of

the building and the elementary grades were housed in the new addition.2 In the same
year, "the German language was made a part of the course of study in all grades of the
public schools."3 .

The White Stone School building seems to have been disproportionately large for a
relatively small community, especially at the time when the addition was built. Mayville':
growth accounts for this, however. The community became industrialized very early in its
history with the completion in 1849 of a charcoal blast furnace with capacity to smelt
eight tons of iron per day. By 1875 production had increased to 45 tons daily, and

during this period and beyond, the Mayville area's population had grown quite steadily.

By 1890 Mayville itself was an incorporated city with a population of 1165. As the
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community had grown, so had its school population, and of course additional
schools were needed as time went on, some of which were parochial. The

smelting industry remained highly important until the end of World War I,

after which it began a rapid decline. Ironmaking ceased in Mayville in 1928 4
The city's population had risen to 3011 by 1920 but during the next decade

it dropped to 2521. (New industries came later, and the 1974 population estimate
was 4354.5)

The White Stone School, though not fully occupied, remains in school use yet
today, although it must now be considered as endangered. It is a significant
survival which, except for a brief hiatus in 1964, has served the community
continuously since 1876. Its story is an integral part of the history of
education in this small Wisconsin city, where there was early establishment
and continuous development of an exemplary and progressive public educational
system,

1. Hubbell, p. 381

2. Ibid.

3. 1Ibid.

4. Bartsch, p. 3 (no pagination)

5. Population figures from Wisconsin Blue Books.




